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From: MCLAY, Nicole 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: [927] URGENT request to remove section from our website 

[SEC= U NCLASSIFIEDJ 

thanks 

Nicole Mclay 
A/g First Assistant Secretary, Regulatory Practice and Support 

Health Products Regulation Group 
Austra lian·Government Department of Health 

PO Box 100, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea 
and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present. 

From: TGA Website 
Sen~ay 2018 4:18 PM 
To:-­
Cc: MCLAY, Nicole; 
Subject: RE: [927] URGENT request to remove section from our website [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Allison 

The information has been removed as requested. 

About consu ltations - TGA fees and charges 

Kind regards 

Regulatory Practice, Education & Compliance Branch I Regulatory Practice and Support Division 
Health Products Regulation Group 
Australian Government Department of Health 

PO Box 100, Canberra ACT 2606, Australia 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 4:08 PM 
To: TGA Website 
Cc: MCLAY, Nicole; 
Subject: [927] URGENT request to remove section from our website [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
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Hi lovely webteam 

We have an urgent request from John (sent to me via Nico le) t o please remove t he sentence highlighted be low from 
our website ... 
The words to be removed are: 

Additionally, where fees and charges are proposed to increase at a rate greater than indexation, a RIS will be 
considered and prepared and if required. a cost recovery impact statement prepared. 

Can you please let Nicole/myself know when this has been done. 
Cheers -
https ://www.tga.gov. au/ a bout-consu ltations#tga-fees-cha rges 

TGA fees and_charges .. 

111c TGA reviews its budget on an annual b.1sis, and consults through meetings with industry 
stakeholders on proposed fees and charges for the following financial year. 

Changes to fees and charges are docurnenled in a cost recovery implementation sta1ement (CRIS) 
which is published on the l GA website. Addition:.dl;, ,, here fees and charges are prnpnst:d tn 

increase at 1 rak g1 einer than 1nd ·~at km •• 1 RIS i.... ill bc ct1n~iucrt:d ,m<l repnred and if reqtiired. 
a cost recovery impact statement prepared. 

-~~~-~~ .P-~~t!~ipate _1i_n consultations ___________ ··-· .. 

lnformalion ~bout our consultation aclivitics is available via different formats, including a 

dedicated electronic information service (llwww,tg~ gov.au/ tgn-cons11 Jrn1ioos~emaii- Jjst) Lhat n oti fi c:s 

subscribers when a new consultation has been publicly released. 

http //www lga gov.au/abou!-consul1ii!l0t1s 

A/g Assistant Secret ary J Regulatory Practice, Education and Compl iance Branch 

Regulatory Practice and Support Division 
Health Products Regulation Group 
Australia n Government Department of Health 

Location : 136 Narrabundah Lane, Symonston, Canberra 

PO Box 100, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 
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The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea 
and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present. 
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